From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 5/31/2012 2:51:04 PM

To: ajo(@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable:

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ajo@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: mailldmz01.pge.com
alo@cpuc.ca.gov

endoffife.cpuc.ca.gov #<e
#EMTP#

ndoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown:»

Original message headers:
Received: from maillOl.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappll.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.22571}

by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4,.2.0) with
ESMTP id gd4VLp2ZWaOledol

(version=TLSv1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO}

for <ajolcopuc.ca.gove; Thu, 31 May 2012 14:51:02 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;

£=1338501063; bh=y4/Co/gLvUbAgDk0TiVa0lGES3QrROPCh+8/Fet+v3dgw=;

1=56;
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:Content~Type:Content~ID:
Content~Transfer-Encoding :MIME~Version;
b=TTo9n7UnTonlNg7DQ7DhIFNYINOZ2AIWYtsHesUNPpEVGE39
6Z3CREwomXFDOg746dSHBFIHBLOCEEmgHsNu3XYNjaocR4£7
mf8i9UYayr/+BZnTz01/iMe8GITixdhpNvGaO08T=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0l.utility.pge.com
110.244.108.137)
by mallOl.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id gd4VLplb5z032278
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <ajolcpuc.ca.gov>»; Thu, 31 May 2012 14:51:02 -~0700
Receilved: from EXCHMBSEFIOL.Utilitv.pge.com ([f£e80::£502:1eab:8ce3:db71]}) by

P LWXwOABpbgYGEAOgE
tZz3opfPWReulztY1J

SB GT&S 0209183


mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov

EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilityv.pge.com ([fe80::5877:1d0c:6bel:ide3sl1]})

14.01.0355.002; Thu, 31 May 2012 14:51:01 ~0700
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT7Epge.com>
To: Aaron Johnson <ajolopuc.ca.gov>
Subject:
Thread-Index: Ac0/d3dhTXWZAEFFTOMOELIWNDxZ geg==
Date: Thu, 31 May 2012 21:51:00 +0000
Message~ID: <93018139-3BAA~4TFA~90CT~ADFAETR20A4Epge . com>
Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
K-MS~Has~Attach:
K-ME-TNEF~Correlator:

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii”

with mapi id

Content~ID: «<54153CD46FI9BCALACBECSDT2F1IASFOE42lexchange. pge . com>

Content-~Transfer-Encoding: guoted-printable
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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